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September 27, 2022 
 
Mr. Leigh D. Simmons 
Colorado Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
Re:  Mountain Coal Company, LLC, West Elk Mine; Permit No. C-1980-007;  

Minor Revision No. MR-470 Additional Coal Storage at the Refuse Pile 
 Expansion (RPE) pad and the Lower Refuse Pile (LRP) 
 
Dear Mr. Simmons: 
 
Mountain Coal Company, LLC (MCC) submits this letter, application and permit 
text for Minor Revision No.470 to add addition coal storage at the RPE and LRP if 
needed.  
 
With the increased demand of coal MCC is requesting to store raw coal product on 
the RPE and LRP temporarily when needed to assist with coal inventory and 
shipping demands. 
 
Please see attached permit text revision section 2.05 page 46, first paragraph for 
changes. 
 
Please contact me with any questions regarding this submittal. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Nicki Poulos 
Environmental Engineer 
 
CC:  Weston Norris- MCC 
 Cathie Pagano- Gunnison Co. 
 Jessica Wilczek- MCC 
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